
August 23, 1994

Mike Boltz, Ctrai.rman
.Rosebud Sioux Tribe Conrnission on Gami_ng
P.O. Box 43O
Rosebud, S.D. 5757O

Dear Chairaan Boltz:

Enclosed for your review is a copy of an agreement betveen JohnBoyd, Hyse1f and charles colombe regarding itr" current businessarrangement of BBC Entertainment, Inc.
charlie wanted to use BBc Entertainment, rnc as the lega1

:n!-rty to .acguir_e -Garning Managenent Agreements with other rndianTribes. Neither John nor I wanted to pirticipaie riti BBC on otherganing ventures so we negotiated itte attiched igre"nent withCharles -

As you can see by read.ing the agreeuent, the key managenentpersonnel licensed pursuant lo our -nanagement 
agreement do notchange for the nosebrtd project and tneierore woula-rrot violate ouragreenent with the Rosebud Sioux Tribe. However, other contractsthat BBC would acquire wourd have different principals.

we are rooking fonrard to a close w-orking relationship withyour cornmlssion and the Rosebud. sioux Tribe ;;;r ff"-lo.r=" of ourfive year contract. shouid you have any cruestions prease carr meanytirle

Sincerely,
.'/I ,/it./ ilJ ', t /'-->

--tJtL. Wayn6 Boyd

EXHIBIT 12


